TO: Norm Prusslin, Manager, WUSB-FM/90.1
FROM:  A1vih F. Oickle, University News Services
SUBJECT: February schedule, "SUNY Side Up"

DATE: February 4, 1982

Here's the good news:
Feb. 3 - Farewell to a Campus - Antolnette Bosco |
Feb. 10 - Women's Health Programs - William Mann, M.D.

Feb. 17 - Black History Month - Lloyd Sergeant, Amiri Baraka,
eiheodore—RoKennedy . =

Feb. 24 - Stony Brooks'! Super Swimmers - Coach John DeMarie
with Bjorn Hansen, Cocach Dave Alexander with

Jan Bender.

Again, my thanks to you, Eric Price and the
volunteers who helped recently: Rich Kech, Lou Heckheimer,
Eric Corley and Steve Kreitzer.

I have heard a bit of the Rich Silverman-Tony
White basketball programing and I was impressed. They seem
to have a busy statistician. I'm pleased that WUSB has found
the time for sports broadcasting. Perhaps another kind of
format, including segments from other varsity sports as well
as interviews, might be worked out in another season for a

once a week report. Let me know if I can help.

cc: Dave Woods
Barbara Gore Suter
Jim Black




